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Winter, Maree

From: Joe Scott

Sent: 09 July 2018 11:16

To: Licensing

Subject: Re: Informing licensing board
Hi

I would like to update you with my conviction

Regards
Joe Scott

Sent from my iPhone



12/07/2018
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Your Ref:

Our Ref; PL/

- The Clerk of the Licensing

e POLICE

East Lothian Council

John Muir House SCOTLAND
Haddington Keeping people safe
East Lothian : ' : ' '
EH41 3HA lain Livingstone QPM

Deputy Chief Constable Designate

Local Area Commander

The Lothians and Scottish Borders Division
Haddington Police Station

39-41 Court Street

Haddington

EH41 3AE

FOR THE ATTENTION OF EAST LOTHIAN BOARD
Dear Sir/Madam,

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005 - PERSONAL LICENCE APPLICANT'S
DUTY TO NOTIFY LICENSING BOARD OF CONVICTIONS

JOSEPH sCOTT,
I '

| refer to the above and your correspondence. In terms of Section 75(6)(b) of the
Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, | have to advise you that the applicant has been
convicted of the following relevant offence(s).

Date Court Crime/Offence = | Disposal

'02/07/2018 | Selkirk
Sheriff Court

| am unable to confirm the existence of any foreign offence in respect of the
applicant or any connected person.



Yours faithfully

lain Livingstone QPM
Deputy Chief Constable Desighate

For enquiries please contact the Licensing Department on 0131 561 6141.





